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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

Addendum No. 1 
To 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation No: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Issued: Januarv 7. 2019 

* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on January 7, 2019. Except 
as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-Proposal Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards (Attached as Exhibit 1) 

Item #2 Section 1.2 (Project Budget and Funding Limitations) is hereby revised, as follows: 

Delete: $40 million 
Insert: $33 million 

/ /7 

By: # 
ef4K. Hana 
Contracting Officer 

Date: rJ 1 /!J 7-I 2() I er 

- End of Addendum No. 1 -



Exhibit 1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE Dl!PARTMEMT OF 
ou1u: ~t.. ll!llt v1 a n 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVIT AT/ON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

c. J..ol . £..{ 1o. '1~~5" 
~ 

Name: . j ohl\ 61) 
~~-......-...-~~-

Company :--L.;""'v::....!ll.1!<1,£!"""'-=>--=L.¥-!--~......._.......,""P-..l.:1...!:<.l"-'"<l...'"'-"-J-----1.=-'---'---'""--l----
Email Address: • r e --................... _._..._-=-.l-...<..__._.:....>oc.--="-'-"'"'-"'...._ ........ ......_-+-____ ~ 

Have you registe d for the Constant Contact E-Mail in ist? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO !i/" 

Type of services performed: 16..VlS - i?>.(COV\ C o(\\~\f(j./\C( Mt> ..... 1 nrl"1 I L-\L{o\Si'Mt I /twe..nu.JL.R 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _/l'"-'-"'O~ _ ___ \f_ a 
Name: 

--->..;=>0.-=--><->L-::""'---.l..L.~""""'"-=-><-"'---:-=--"=-'"--.1.-

Company: --L.:......:...::~~-til-~~..=..!:-=..:.=,,~'-'-'-....:..:::.....l.....1'-.::o....=_:..::_-=------.,.----r-~ 
Email Address: ·~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing ist? YES o NO 'r! 
Is your company a certified busW?s e~terpfi~e:-J-. . YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: &J::(Vi C ~I Ull.4-L Jre.l{/{'J:!;r} 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ y,_e.S-=--------

Company:_-=""""'-'L..;.;....-r---=~c---"""t'=-7------"T---------
Email Address: io . oa-r--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES..)<:) NO o 
Is your company a certified business ~J.W:rprise? YES )I(J NO o 
Type of services performed: _ P.... __ \-'--B------~-----..--­
Interested in bidding as ~prime or a subcontractor? ~ , o D\B 

75 tl\~b fV.1fA.r""U\~ 
Name: S\:0l\o d-7 A <1:."'-t .\.<Gt-tlrl Phone: j..()~ '\ ~"\ 00') 1 
Company: __ (, __ ___,,------=-------------
Email Address: :5 tl\~<~\~e Jh1d.\o')""J6.rc.\I\. c .,M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ??1 NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES i:Y NO o 
Type of services performed: __ _.A.__..._\_G",__ __________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page !__of _l 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * W EARE 
WASMINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OIDNIJIAl IUIVl OU 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL /NV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

, Sign-in Sheet 

T/'><J ~ Phone: 1»7 406 fb?t} 
Company: E1Ji82¢&MOIJ\.f\l?-- CONctnZUcr r erN 
Name: 

Email Address: 1P l1ls-M @ CG- \3'\JlLlJ ~ , WM 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o:i/"~O o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ig../' NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------~----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ __._f71?Tl._---'--'-+-_ '_ 

Name: r'Avv flroblwtQ..y\ YJ 
Company: wsP ~"'t.Q1/Jt,S USA 

Phone: ~7 / 7l 1 ) tf7 7 

Email Address: PA-vL.. 1~'11€ l.MAA:N @) °"5~ C.f) r'VI 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: Au.- £~<; 11JCe ~IVG 

YES D 

YES o 
NO 18 
NO l'I 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

Name: .;).,Xo ~ ~ C.WR.e J Phone: ZP?.- · ~ O"\ · '5 ~%S­
Company: &. t--!t::. biDo ~ N. \\.-LA 
Email Address: -k/1A.O.IA e. ,so._\,:. F\l c.. c....:.v--
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: kWtJK ®\U:.. + lt-J1€.~q:. t> e.c1'1 ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

Name: ZARu'JA· RfZ\l\k'..oV Phone: 51L - SSl - fb(7 
Company: q l L6lt\v\\J£ 
Email Address: 2rZE'Z1\MC.Ct..J~ q !Lf\~flO· ltj1A_, 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: - -=i-=(_::...._ ___________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ::P'3 Mf 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WE; ARE; 
W<1SMINGTON 

DGS 
THE D!PARTMENT OF 
OIHCllU1L 1111111-.ilCl!I 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVIT AT/ON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. ?i'J 7 () (} 10 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 2( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ___,_lta.........._.._.fz'"'-'lh''---"--"-t_,_f-w"-'--'-l. _________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? L;,v'p/ t17ta1 (I? ;e . 

2. Name: Phone: ('21J~ 5Uf 5-l qq9 
Company: .. c,"" 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: W 
Have you registered for the C nstant Co tact E-Mailing List? YES X NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: [Mi(J;cr~ ;cu Ch i fec,_,.fUA.ll..,. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sub;oJraCtor? ~14kh 4,4tR:t~ 

Name:~~ PhoneJi2~1>>< t.n• 
Company:~- _ v(.?M....: fi&iJ~ _ ________:) 
Email Address: ~~£.6~e~ inlf<:C.e"?. ?&di 

Have you registered for the Constant ~ntact E-Mailing List? YES )i( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )!I NO o 
Type of services performed: ~<>~ ~11.Je:eg.11..lc:::. 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~l.:'fAJT 

Name: Uewl4$ .¥6-.i.e't Phone: 2'/t> ffi~ pe,~o 
Company: /\/A'ft1>/J!JrL- 5rg.11«c£ C~J!.S [«!£ ) 
Email Address: LKELt t:;i<!l>t./:C,,/NCJ. . Ct>l-1 
Have you registered for theconstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES u NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: ~M~F_-r___.e""'-------~------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? $uf!,tl;Alre11rott>f!!.-

PageJ_or1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
TH! D! PARTM!NT OF 
OlllllllML lllllllVICllll 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL /NV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: #A 1£.tf"\tt. t<kl.SMtL- Phone: ').cz.. S!A.tt" :J. 

2. 

3. 

Company: "11c.~1et. ,..<..-i~tt.l Des1c,J 
Email Address: J.A\c.tf~EL e l'\ ~tfM.t. Of:4141~ . c.>,v\. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o NO ~ 

YES 'A. NO o 
Type of services performed: _A-a<.._~~--'--Tf;i:;-----'--:n.t--'--/;-f. __________ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~-~~_,.._6 ___ _ 

Name:__j_~~..l.!::::~~c....:::::::_ __ ~-­
Company:-1,,,.4/.l.l.~,..,_..,"'"-l'--==-::::-=---\;:;;li'-'L=-.!.L_-1~!....loc:..:.....<.:........_,,,,..>...L..l~-:-:---=--­
Email Address:-1.Ll~L.L-":JL.di<:~i........~"'-'----il___'._-'--'---~-=.=....:....:.~,.44-~?..LI...-". CVVVI.::....:....' _ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mailing YES o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES "A,_ 
Type of services performed: Arc.101 -\fC;\J.,A.K...L 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .)fE:?vtb 

Name: Gq,u 'P2CF-l>l//AJtJlJ.a: .. 1 Phone: zoi ~ f]l~!/ol& 
Company: i..Yf' /µc, . 
Email Address: b rsi.J ~,' e. ~6 

NO ot_ 
NOD 

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO)( 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO "'1' 
Type of services performed: ArcJ~; 4c,,+vvt, Pl"'1v1v1r.Jv, EN•/ (,.J ·u.11:7 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S'ug 

0 

4. Name: D~b. Yt:=>V-J ~ . Phone: -z._oz. ·COS -\qc;-~ · 
Company: 'IL- 'U{ S '\"O\ .. YL L: ~ Lol:>t.,. 12...:! Ct l() 0 · 

Email Address: o P :\dC> & s;e;J ~kv-a . C:Sc.... . ~· 
Have you registered f~ the Constant Co~tact E-Mailing List? YES V NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES '0-" NO o 
Type of services performed:---~-~---'--· _C-_ . _________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~ ~ ~V\.<:....~ . 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS * * * 

* * * WEARt 
WASMINGTON 

TH! DEPARTMENT OF 
G•illl .... A\. 8811!1 YI(:111 t 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

L 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: b4 lo .5\/t ri f.:l ~ Phone: Z02.. ~ii L/ St 0 / 
Company: ~ltt&;e,&:,. Lf:...v/ N /.:) ~ 
Email Address: ~LJ:) ~ ~1Nt;?t!.f2tPL f:. 111' l\J /-l~- c_oJV( 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterpris':i7 . YES jl!f NO o 
Type of services performed: A~< -\wi.c.\IVU Q ~ 1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1?'2.l Mit / SO~. 
I 

Name: Mo..+t i?yrV\f., Phone: lo~-301.:(-»IDO 
Company: H.u)l j\._,"\J t:A <-· 
Email Address: ,tJMtit; /Lv~8,..0tC1Ylffl.ifd. c~ 
Have you registered for tlfeCOnstant Contact E-Mailing List? 

/ 

YES 07,NO o 
YES ~NO o Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: -----1.G<:'""'-"~L_..,_Q'-"p<;_ ____ ~------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a'SUbcontractor? _...,.V,'""'"~_,,,._7 _ ___ _ 

Name: -rM RA-1~v,VPD Phone:/ --------
Company: MU\J f>v1c., D /rJc..., 
Email Address: -f;IM. ('(JI.;~ {}_ Wlc."" bv: LJ ~ e.-'6. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _ C,;~c,"--+-/ ~D~g~------,,....------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a suBcontractor? -+--~i=-..... &'""""'""l:.c.__ ___ _ 

Name: AJ°rXA.. ~·· ~ Phone: 10? · f,]'5 · 'Jb &Jtf. 
Company: Jvt_ CO illb1&Zh('JVJ 
Email Address: · JC@j{JO. t.Oh? 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO -Q{ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _ .... Ct""""""~'-------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fn'm e ~ 

Page-d__ of l -> 



*** 
DGS 
THE DliPA.ATMENT OF 
OEN ll!: AA.L 8ERVICE8 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * * * * wr;_ AR ~ 
WASMINGTON 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. N ame:--+-'~1-4--t:-:J-+--/6~~'-r--------:-­
Company:__,,."""hf-Ll'l~'-=--1-=-'-'-'-+~--l-'&-......,_.........,....._~~--¥=--=--'"-+f-I=~--
Email Address :. _ _ -f-l...,._'l+-i~f-+-l--\5'~<£-H~-vtr94:.~~~;.+----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact -Mail ing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterp, .ise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: - ++../4.£.Jt.. ".J-·~L-.1.· KJL.J.~:.+--.~qfq'..+Jt!..1 ~~~· ;v 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----F''\-+-~----..;~~--

2. Name: fl"'-~ JewM.4J Phone: 'UJ2. .f~-:J . I/or 
Company: M,1c.JHfa.- &AMQtA:u.. J)est .. J 
Email Address: 7b"'1'1 ~ ,..\t..{~tMt.L'U~c<,,.J. ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES QC NO o 
Type of services performed: A/€ - ~irfic.Tl.4.t-!T 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Ifie ~"'6 

3. N ame:...&..~':L.l.'LL~~Il.~~~:l..l:.U.:........,_ 
Company:~~~~~~~~~(.6"?;£~1--~~L.._ _____ _ 
Email Address :_Q~~~~~'-'!~~f:4~~.C.~~e_ __ .....,, 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? , / YES Iii!""" NO o 
Type of services performed: SZZVC?7/A!.ff~~~A/9 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontraetOf?~ 

4. Name: \/~ ~ 6ttT Phone: UZ, C>/ Otj if q I) {) 
Company~bf'" 
Email Address: ,j VV\1 vh f e> .p~~efh Jn.~ ... 47Yb 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO -ts:: 
Type of services performed : ~ Nb 1fJ~1~ LcfV 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ---=::;........,.,-----

Page ~ofl_ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~ AR I;: 
WASMINGTOH 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT Of 
OIHllSM, 8-lil!llVICIH 

1. 

2. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

( "- Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ~ ,,-N 2) -=~ c: Phone: 
Company: (2 \ \:;: ~ t::; • -------

Email Address: ?;,5-CCL'-.)""" c..;_,.,, ,@ - (' -\. \ ~c::.....'C' c c_o .,. c_ (J~ 
Have you registered for the Con~nt Con~t E-Mailing List? YES-ef NO o 
Is your company a certified busine.JSc e~terprise? YES o Nt\)-d 
Type of services performed: __ G __ C_.---_· ___________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant C tact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO o ,;-/ 
Is your company a certified bu}\ness enterprise? YES y;. NO ~ 
Type of services performed: ~~-4--L;:o,c,_ _ _ _ _________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

3. Name: ~~ ~~PL-6'-(' Phone: ~c;a - (,:,CJ 5 - $.o ~ 8 
Company: ~t?..A--c>~/ ..-Gt~ ~1¢:::ii-.J 

4. 

Email Address :~~t=-L.cH? e.i:z..o.r.>~bc~eJi161bu _ CJ:?~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Li st?~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: (,e.ALl1?6c ..a.-p;;::;; A~ rr~?E;; 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a ~-b_e_n __ _ 

Name: Phone: --- ----------- ---- ----Company: _ _____________________ _ 
Email Address: - --------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: ________________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page f- or_l1J 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
TH.I QI PAllllTMl.H1' C'' 
O! H!RAL SERVICES 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL /NV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: j VY\.M.p:\ ~ h " >:1 f-Mo..u~~~ Phone: ? 0'2. ~a (o ·1 ~ '-/ (-} 
Company: s+ oc\ / O M 6 
Email Address: " ~ D \I /)Q (jj> sf-uol (olf\A...bdc..... Vo~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: C\-r~ ,\-.~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f 61\ M{. / \ o t'/\+ k"L~ 

2. Name: ~ ~'H~ Phone: 1.0'l.• ~<\~·(cf.4S­
Company:~~ 
Email Addre~i;o<i} ~~"4\J~. <.o~ 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES W" NO o 

Type of services performed: --h.~.1--/£-"""=-----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----'~_,.(j...,~------

Name: Phone: - ------------- --------
Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -------- - --------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: - ------------- --------
Company: _ ____ _________________ _ 
Email Address: 

--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page!_or_! 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * * * * WE;: AR~ 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
TH li DEPARTMENT OF 
011.tiliflllAL llH VIClll 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

/) Sign-in Sheet 

Name: Dr ;i>\.,....,.... ~!l..SS c; r?f~: -1"\ . Phone: J.JJl - j od - i JS'i 
Company: j:- C<, _t ... f ' [aJ Suv.(1< 1 (J lL ~ 
Email Address: 6 JJ C\ S( I .t"S fl,' ... &i D.."t,J,· ; .A, · f~J. tJ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your com~any a certified bus,!9ess enterprise? . _; 1YES,~ NO o 
Type of services performed: k,_., 11• r -1,.. rv,,. t.,..I ,, '-ede"L l1 "Y " ·' 1 ·~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __,__f _v _L _____ J __ 

Name: .S {1 Phone: 1tJl..L.l'.S 7JY" 
Company:~__.,,~u.u~L...1oo~1.¥J.1.f.ICS:.llllrotlr=\-_§ll!~.\4.Jl...4jlQ!I._ _ ____ _ 
Email Address: _ _ ~~~~~LJMl!l)!ll5lol~~:__ _ _____ _ 
Have you registered for the Cons ant Canta E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: .M B'P+ff EftS'• ~ 

YES o NO o 
YES ~ NO o 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ __.S..,4..,...,'0-----

Name: Phone: ------- ------- --------
Company: ___ ~~------------------
Email Address: 

---~~~--------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - - ---------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ______ _ _ 

Name: Phone: 
----~~~------- --------Company: _________________ _____ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - -------- --------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page i orJ.t 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Olrll:fllAl Hftlo'IQH 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: CtttZ1 ~o(7~ f ./\VP Phone: 'Zflo,.. 4)°1<) - ( }-6~ 
Company: 1)~l.A-'( ') \'(e...1?¢Sl<.h\ 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: c.:f~ @%IZ4tVvi...1'\~\lt-~1~\ . G-,,,,,.,,,,.._ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rZ' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rif NO o 
Type of services performed: lfl!'-\'DS~ ~~ U-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? juY,CA{ie.Ac;ro-R. 

Name: C~~~ Phone: ____ _ 
Company:~~ <l::C_ 
Email Address: cj~~" QS eRt$':h/t-:4'J . c O.-i. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO "st. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: -ke-ili\ -tc: <.. ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.S......_J_b _____ _ 

Name: Phone: - ------------- --------Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: ________________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: ------------ -- --------Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: - --- ------------ -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page &ofj_~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WI; AR~ 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THI DEP1"UlillHT OF 
Oli.NllRAL SERVICES 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TA TION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name; CH-!2.1s ev1z._ Phone:'?Oz. ·- 33~-U,230 
Company: c;.·1 L- r-1 ArJ 
Email Address: r u ,, z.@ ,· I tfl'lu n · c 00'1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ¥vcr vL.f.Vl- (CB€ ) 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Si=Jl.3=--------

2. Name: A.y·e.- J-/ropu Phone: 2/>2, 832- 9&82 
Company: Xfl4 ]£. :LJ:J ', s-fn 4 {J 5ie, C(ll co ,$ 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: h 00 ,,..., a ~ 

Have you registered for t e Constant ontac -Mailing List? YES ~/ NO o 
Is your company a certified busi ess enterprise? YES 1ef NO o 

Type of services performed: -.1..-1-.J6,J.l.~;J..Jd."""'----'-..:.1.L-~++""'-""~.L.A.c.-----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - -1-L-'-"-'-""""-,.._ _ _ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- --------Company: ___________________ ___ _ 
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: - ------------- --------
Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: -------------- -------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page l!_oFJ.1 ... 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W'C. ARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE Dl!PAlll.TMENT OF 
OUIE'fAL H.i,v1a11 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE Will SEND YOU AN EMAIL INV/TATTON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: B \)elf ~N ~ "1\ CC(C~ Phone~t0C2 .Ll£.o(J • WM~ 
Company: c 'ff. fl~'() ~\¥\:r:f_'-, \O X: . IAG.)\'.J~.f\.f'~ Aec.Jt 
Email Address: ~fl)c<: f cu..{_@i ~{ ~ s ~& ·~ 1-d. S rV'l c .col:V"\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? _11 YES ~NO o 
Type of services performed: l-AIU0...9:,.0@~ r-J~ct! · 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontrac'tor? ____,:}_,__Clf__,_,,,B,,__· ___ _ 

2. Name: ~ ~ ~ ~ Phone: ~ >....- '}:$,.\) - 3'2., C.., l1J 
Company: \ ..OS? LA.. ~~ v'\-

3. 

4. 

Email Address: c9 "~ v-... , A~' g _l(Q? \ A~· ~'""""\. _ 
Have you registered for the cons¥ant Contact E-Mailing List??'ES ~ NtrD 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NeV 
Type of services performed: ~ ~ ~~ €===-; 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "-1=7,.----
Name: Phone: 

~------------~ - -------
Company:~---------------------­
Email Address: 

~-------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- --------Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES o 
NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page~f_t_ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
T'~ll. Dl!PA"-Tlillllfr or 
QENl!AAL SERVICE& 

1. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL /NV/TA TJON TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sien-in Sheet 

Name: • Phone: 2P2-4f2- 4~2.2... 
...L....J.....,~~~.;_;__=-.-~~.=J..~~-"'7" 

Company: • '/) 

Email Address :__J!~~llD-llJ.A<!~\-LL---W!'.~~.1;£.L.!....-=~=-----
Have you registered for the Constant Contac E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterr>ris ? YES !1'"' NO o 
Type of services performed: -'-/J?~=..J'---f_,__,,---i ____________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~Sl-f~------

2. Name: g,,.v-r M/\"1Tt t; $_ Phone:-1-'1- ~'fq 01 'f Z­
Company: WI E. N £&l~+-~~ tJC/ If-re> 
Email Address: SM ttri i es OJ w 1€t]'JCG k/R~ 0 ~ I A., e-1>.CO~ 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO er' 

Is your company a certified busine s enter ris ? V>. YES NO o 
Type of services performed: 4i?.. -t" rttf.NJJ1 N 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ .,.,..,_..u::....;=--------

Name: Phone: - ------------- --------
Company: _ _____________________ _ 
Email Address: - --------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NOD 
NO o 

Type of services performed: --------- --------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- --------
Company: ______________________ _ 
Email Address: ---------- - ----- -----
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Pagd1_or~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
0-f'IUAAL ·~,.YICle:I 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
801 EAST SINGLE MEN'S SHELTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0057 

Pre-Proposal Conference 
January 3, 2019 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: )y c.,\l-- ~CHrJ ISLD~ Phone: 2.A>'2.. ·I.Si> ·Z-9"'27 
Company: l STh~ l.? At'-C.M LT~l.T') 
Email Address: lz..~c-rtN~tbtyr.4 L\TUl'>lvAfU-rtt n;c;rS .c:.o M. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? t/f:,~ YES )'[ NO o 
Type of services performed: Aft«.ttl\:r()nl~ , I ~~, f l.At-itJI ~ / A-/G p lt-tM.17 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontn:Ctor? S: U · fl b c. • 

Name: Phone: -------------- ------ --Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed: ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- ---- - ---Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: -------------- --------
Company: __________ _ ___________ _ 
Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ______ _ _ 



AlexWoldu 
CEO/President 

20078 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE 

Washington, DC 20020 

Phone: (202) 610-7344 Ext 236 

Cell: (703) 898-5535 • Fax: (202) 315-3291 

Email: awoldu@nscinc1.com 

CBE, DBE, LDBE DDOT, MDOT & VDOT Certified 

llmM~N 
BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

c (202) 304-8100 

mcnbuild.com 

.. 
CONSIGLI 

Jenna Bolino, AIA 
Project Architect 

StudioMB 

Matt Byrne 
matt.byme@mcnbuild.com 

Philip Brault, LEED AP 

Project Executive 

c: 774.573.2285 
t: 202.800.2807 
pbrault@consigli.com 

1 250 H Street, NW 
Suite 975 
Washington, DC 20005 

2031 FLORIDA AVE NW 
WASHINGTON DC 20009 

TEL 202 506-7344 
JBOLINO(.QlSTUDIOMBDC.COM 

STUDIOMBDC.COM 

Salo levinas 
Principal 

DC CBE Firm LSD10848122018 

MOOT MBE Gerti ed 16-388 

Architecture 

SHlnberg. LeVlNQS 

salo@shinberglevinas.com 

202.244.5101 x 203 

240.413.0444 cell 
www.shinberglevinas.com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310 

Washington, DC 20016 

5503 Burling Court 

Bethesda, MD 20817 

Planning Interiors 

3 

chiaramonte 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

Certified Business Enterprise 

.. 
CONSIGLI 

Est. 1905 

Turner 
Aida Wiebke 
Business Development 

Building the Future 

·Greg Bordynowski 
AIA, LEED AP 

Senior Project Director 
T 202 4715018 
gbordynowski@eypae.com 

EYP 
Architecture & Engineering 
1000 Potomac Street NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

eypae com 

2260 Minnesota Ave, SE 
Washington, DC 20020 
p 202.562.0027 
F 202.370.6480 
www.cc-builder.com 

Tai 
Pham 
Assc. AIA, LEED AP BD+C, GGP 
Project Development Manager 

tpham@cc-builder.com 
207.409 .4624 

Eric Tievy 

Director of Operations/DC 

t: 202.800.2802 
c: 202.329.5007 
etievy@consigli.com 

1250 H Street, NW 
Suite 975 
Washington, DC 20005 

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 

main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841. 7089 

mobile: 703.675.9694 

email: awiebke@tcco.com 

www.turnerconstruction.com 

EYP! 

--·-- -- ----- ----------. 

CHRISTOPHER PAPP 
PROGRAM MANAGER I IMPACT ANALYST 

(,. 202.851.4076 

CPAPP@BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM 

Q BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM 

9 l 010 WISCONSIN AVE, NW 
SUITE 620 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007 



E1M~N 
BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1 214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 702-0647 

mcnbuild.com 
Tim Raimundo 

tim.raimundo@mcnbuild.com 

Maureen McGee, AIA 
Project Ar<;hitect 

StudioMB 
2031 FLORIDA AYE NW 
WASHll,GTON DC 10009 

TEL 202 506-7344 
MMCGEE(<ilSTUDIOMBDC.COM 

STUDIOM8DC.COM 

SHARON BRADLEY 
PRINCIPAL I FOUNDER I RLA 

t.. 202.695.8058 

11 SBRADLEY@B RADLEYSITEDESIGN .COM 

,CJ BRADLEYSITEDESIGN.COM 

Q 101 0 WISCONSIN AVE, NW 
SUITE 620 
WASHINGTON, DC 20007 

RALPH CUNNINGHAM, FAIA 
PRINCIPAL 

CUNNINGHAM j QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

1054 31ST STREET NW 

SUITE 31S 

WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202.337.0090 

202.337 0092 FAX 

rc@cunningharnquill .com 
w_ww.cunninghamquill ,com 

. ..... . . . . . . 
Matthew Davitt, RA, LEED.AP 

Senior Associate 
Architect 

mdavitt@dlrgroup.com 
o: 202/407-8771 

lll oLR Group 
Architecture Engineering Planning 1,nt~ioi:s 

. . . .. . . . . . . 
' . . . . . . . " . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . ... . . .. 

. . . . . . . . . . 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Abdullah Ayazi, LEEDAP•o+e 
Director of Operations 
Senior Associate 

AbdullahA@theges.com 

BRIAN WASSERSTEIN 
Environmental Project Manager 

D: 202-400-2182 
C: 571-233-6454 

BWasserstein@ecslimited.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facl/lties •Code Compliance 

655 15th Street, NW, Suite 310, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com 

JACOB F. MARZOLF, AIA 

Scott B. Stewart :·":_ ,,-

p 202.659. 2520 -,223 

c 240.676.3483 

E scotts@skaengineers.com 

W www.skaengineers.com 

27 

SK&A Stn.ictural Engineers, PLLC 11 55 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Suite 800 • Washington, DC 20036 

L£w1 s .;c::e~e 'f 
2Lfo - gqs-o~zo 
Lt4=LLEi@NSCtl\/C:f..CiJl-1 



,.. 

Page/ 
James M. Wright, FAIA, NCARB 

Senior Principal 
jwright@pagethink.com 

TEL 202 909 4900 
DIRECT 202 909 4902 
FAX 202 785 7336 

Page Southerland Page, Inc. 
1615 M Street, NW Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
pagethink.com 

FOUNDATION FOR FAIR CONTRACTING 

JOHN L. MONROE 
Compliance Programs Manager 

5829 Allentown Rd. 
Camp Springs, MD 20746 

CELL' 202-430-4835 
OfflCE 301-899-8134 

DC OFFJCEC 202-756-4635 

E-MAIL' Jmonroe@ffcchoice.org 

Federico Olivera-Sala 
Design Pri ncipal 

federico@moyadesignpartners.com 
+ 1 301 346 11 60 

moyadesignpartners.com 

ANA BAKER, AIA, LEED-AP 
SENIOR PROJECT ARCHITEC T 

CUNNINGHAM \QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

1054 31 ST STREET NW 

SUITE 315 

WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202 337,0090 

202.337 0092 FAX 

abaker@cunninghamquill.com 
www.cunninghamquill.com 

Barbara Mullenex AIA 
Principal 

Perkins Eastman DC 

One Thomas Circle. NW 

Suite 270 

Washington, DC 20005 

b.mullenex@perkinseastman-dc.com 

t. 202.495.7428 

m. 202.255.4023 

I Silman 

Christopher K. Ruiz, PE, SE 

Associate 

1053 31st Street NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

202 333 6230 ruiz@silman.com 
Direct 202 449 6303 

silman.com 

""" ..... ~·------··· ~ ................... . 
DESIGN • BUILD • MANAGE 

GREGG W. SPAGNOLO, PE 
Pi::-n-~ ne 1 

~ 202-975-0986, ex1, 403 

D•> 202.368.6066 

• Gregg.Spognolo@NorthArrowlnc.com 

illli www.NorthArrowlnc.com 

820 l st Street NE, Suite LL- 170, Washington, DC 20002 

COURTNEY TAMURA 

Associate 

Marketing 

JOHN K. BURKE, AIA_ PRINCIPAL 

~GES 
~~ 

:~ c.tamura@perkinseastman .com 

I . +1,202.384.1881 

One Thomas Circle, NW 

Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20005 

PERKINSEASTMAN.COM 

27 

Global Engineering Solutions® 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Manager of Business Development I 
Senior Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 



§ Tl l ltt 

Schnelder AIA, APA, LEED 

rschneider 
@istudioarchitects.com 

202.758.2037 x100 
202.445.8325 mobile 

160':· Cc:nnecticut Av f' !\.v' tt2 
V»/ashinCJ!On DC 20009 

2B!1 Dd b n Strr:~;:.:t 
8oltlrr10 1~~ Mo r~ !ond 2"!22·:1 

Ke, ton.ij 

8 
Ul 

CO NS T RUCTIO N 

OMAR PARDO 
ESTIMATOR 

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

(OJ 202.857.7903 
(CJ 571.233.2925 
(DJ 202.800.0328 

opardo@keystonedc.com 

Bwld1119 on Fan11/y Ti od1t1on 
of Perfot n 10nce 

MICHAEL 
MARSHALL 
DESIGN 

Tony Newman 
AIA,NCARB 
Director of Architectural 
Operations 

Office: (202) 537-1107 
Direct: (202) 249-1309 

tony@mmarshalldesign.com 

Michael Marshall Design 
2201 Wisconsin Ave .. NW. #305 
Washington, DC 20007 

m ichael marsha I ldesig n.com 

archi tectu re & u rba n des ig n 

Fernando Bonllla-Verdesoto 
AIA, NCARB 

Principal & Founcler 

1348 T Street, NW I Suite 200 

Washington, DC 20009 

[202] 750-6717 office 

(202] 909-5485 mobile 

fernando@sotopllc.com 

www.sotopllc.com 

Kai I. Bhatti, AIA, NCARB 
President & CEO 

Direct: 410.944.4900 
C: 443.520.7619 

kbhatti@mimarch.net 
www.mimarch.net 

19 West 21st St., Ste. 703 
New York, NY 10010 

P: 718.790.7710 

1010 Wisconsin Ave. , Ste. 560 
Washington, DC 20007 

P: 202.448.9050 

G11~h1Utj 

Abigail Harrington 
Sales Service Manager 

<.ILllANE IlUll DING COMPA:>-:\ 

1100 N. Glebe Road 
Suite 1000 
Arlington, VA 22201 
Tel: 571-699-2102 
AHarrington@GilbaneCo.com 

WWW.GILBANECO.COM 

DAYLE 
Wine 
LEED Green Associate 

Associate 
Director of Business Development 
Property & Buildings 

doyle.wine@wsp.com 

Direct+1 571-527-2114 

Maln+1 202-362-2800 

WSPUSA 

1300 N. 17th Street 
Suite 1000 

Arlington, VA 22209 

wsp.com 

Formerly 
WSP I Parsons Brinckerhoff 

0 lai 
638 eye street nw 

wash ing ton de 20001 
(: 202 466.6666 x 215 

C~J · amccray@leeandassociatesinc.com 

www.leeandassociatesinc.com 

0 lee associates 



Zarina Reznikov 
Business Development Manager 

GILBANE BUILDING COMPANY 

1100 N Glebe Rd 

Suite 1000 

Arlington, VA 22201 
Tel : 571 -551-5017 

Cell:410-215-8132 

ZReznikov@gilbaneco.com 

WWW.GILBANECO.COM 

MICHAEL 
MARSHALL 
DESIGN 

Michael Marshall 
AIA, NCARB, NOMA 
President & CEO 

Office: (202) 537-1107 

michael@mmarshalldesign.com 

Michael Marshall Design 
2201 Wisconsin Ave .. NW. #305 
Washington. DC 20007 

michaelmarshalldesign.com 

JPAUL 
Hobelmann 
SE, PE 

Vice President 
Building Structures 

paul.hobelmann@wsp.com 

Dlrect+1 571-527-1477 

Mobile+1 202-746-5613 

Maln+1 202-362-2800 

WSPUSA 

1300 North 17th Street 

Suite 1000 

Arlington, VA 22209 

wsp.com 

Formerly 
WSP I Parsons Brinckerhoff 

0 lai 
638 eye street nw 

washington de 2000 I 
(: 20 2 466 .6666 x 21 3 

. : tgi!es@leeandassocilltesinc.com 

www.leea ndassociatesi n c.com 

0 lee associates 


